
 
 
 
 
 

Corporate Services Department 
Facilities Management Services 

97007-0610 

Memorandum 

Date:  November 21, 2023 

To:  Members of the Oshawa Accessibility Advisory Committee 

From:  Randy Garey, Manager, Capital and Technical Services 

Re:  Accessible Capital Projects – 2024 Proposed Projects and Surplus Allocation 

Recommendation: 

That the proposed funds previously allocated to Children’s Arena exterior washroom and 
Kinsmen Stadium be reallocated with the remaining surplus funds to include the following: 

• Motion activated doors (main entrance) – Donevan Recreation Complex ($60,000); 
 

• Main Entrance Accessible modifications -  Laval Community Centre, ($15,000); 
 

• Accessible design - Knights of Columbus Park ($65,000); 
 

• Hearing loop system – Robert McLaughlin Art Gallery (20,000); and 
 

 
That the proposed 2024 Accessible Capital Project ($150,000 subject to Council’s funding 
approval) be allocated to the following: 

• Knights of Columbus Accessibility ($150,000); 
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